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WASHINGTON DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
Division of Radiation Protection
Radioactive Materials Section

.

November 7,1997

TO: Selected Scaled Source Manufacturers
All State Radiation Control Programs
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

FROM: $ Terry C. Frazee, Supervisor i

SUBJECT: HELP NHEDED TO IDENTIFY UNKNOWN SOURCE MODEL

I
Recently a Rs.226 source in a source holder went undetected and was subjected to
incineration at a * waste to energy" facility in our siste. Metals were separated from the
ashes for recycling and sent across state to a steel mill where the source was detceted and
recovered.

We have conarmed that the source is Ra 226, that removable contamination is present,
and that approximately 30 to 40 microcuries remains in the source and source holder, We

have also determined that it is NOT a neutron source and that the sourec holder appears
to be made of ferrous metal (slight magnetic properties were observed). Attached are
approximate scale drawings of the source holder.

Please circulate this infonnation among your knowledgeable staft Any help
(recommendations, possible leads, etc.) you can provide in gathering the following
information would be greatly appreclated:

1 Source holder manufacturer?
2. Source holder model number?
3. Location of possibic identifying marks?
4. Device models that use this source holder?
5. Types ofindustrics where used?
6. Source manufacturer?
7, Source model number?

8. Possible initial source strength?
'

9. Suggestions on clearing the " crust" off the surface (to uncover serial numbers, etc.)?

Please feel free to circulate this information to others who may be able to help. If you
have any infonnation which could be helpful, please contact me at 360 753 3461 or FAX

at 360-753-1496 or e-mail at TCF0303@HUD.DOH.WA. GOV

l Attachments
J
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